

From 04/26/17 08:08 AM To 04/26/17 01:57 PM Pacific
From 04/26/17 11:08 AM To 04/26/17 04:57 PM Eastern

---Begin Transcript---

Chat

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: You should be able to hear Kelly speaking right now.

Alice Wei -> All Participants: Loud and clear

Jennifer Creevy -> All Participants: Yep!

yael davis -> All Participants: i can hear

yael davis -> All Participants: i could hear the intro video just fine but now it is silent

Erik Beck -> All Participants: Click the audio button above the chat panel

yael davis -> All Participants: now i can hear

yael davis -> All Participants: i can hear now

Jane Canfield -> All Participants: It was worth the time to participate in the Coordinator Certificate--I wish I had had this when I started working in Gov Docs

Dominique Hallett -> All Participants: absolutely worth it!

Jody Hewitt -> All Participants: It was very worthwhile! I really enjoyed the class!

Carol Trinchitella -> All Participants: The class was excellent and the presenters were great! Highly recommend it!

Rebecca Stockbridge -> All Participants: I was looking through the WWI Library Guide today and it is fantastic. Gave me lots of ideas for a display I'm working on for the 100th Anniversary of the U.S. entering WWI. <http://gpo.demo.libguides.com/c.php?g=643400>

James Jacobs -> All Participants: glad to see an expansion of web archiving. Are you planning to add links to archived documents to CGP bib records?

Sandra McAninch -> All Participants: Will content in Archive-It and on ~38quot;Permanent~38quot; server eventually be accessible via govinfo?

James Jacobs -> All Participants: and will all GPO purls that currently point to live .gov sites be targets for harvesting?

Malea Walker -> All Participants: Will CGP be in Primo format then?

Jane Canfield -> All Participants: The beta version of FDLP eXchange was great so I am looking forward to the official release

James Jacobs -> All Participants: yes that's urls to collections, not individual documents

James Jacobs -> All Participants: eg one of your seeds is hhs.gov and there's a bib record for that seed. but will you be adding links to the bib record for hhs annual report

Lisa Russell -> All Participants: Thanks, Jane! We're looking forward to it too.

Susanne Caro -> All Participants: Will the Primo site be customized for GPO?

Carolyn Ashcraft -> All Participants: I unmuted and spoke.

Pamela King -> All Participants: yes Ma'am

Andrew Grace -> All Participants: yes

Malea Walker -> All Participants: Yes!

Lucinda Whitehorse -> All Participants: yes

Jennifer Creevy -> All Participants: Hello!

Ruth Terry -> All Participants: Can hear you, yes.

Carol Trinchitella -> All Participants: yes!

Beverly Bryant -> All Participants: yes

Jacqueline Eldridge -> All Participants: yes

DIANA MATHEWS -> All Participants: I can hear you and some background music

Wanda Nesbit -> All Participants: yes

Carla Pritchett -> All Participants: Background music is still on

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: To our participants - we are asking Carolyn to talk because onsite folks cannot hear her and we are trying to pipe her in!

Dominique Hallett -> All Participants: And for Arkansas, probably snow next week. LOL

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: Song! Song!

Rachael Green -> All Participants: I can hear numerous background voices/sounds.

Mary Clark -> All Participants: yes! Library of Virginia

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: Our onsite tech support is pulling in more help.

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: Carolyn is doing a great job at talking out loud for us. Thank you so much for speaking on-the-fly!

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: No pressure :)

Michelle Kubiak -> All Participants: West Virginia Library Commission is here as well

Michelle Kubiak -> All Participants: i'll pass those along :)

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: DC has been doing a multiple point of attack drill today. We have lots of helicopters flying around which we have a beautiful view of on the 14th floor of this hotel that we are broadcasting from!

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: PRACTICE attack :)

Malea Walker -> All Participants: Oh, DC. Never a dull day here.

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: We may have it sorted out....

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: Yeah! sorted out!

Mary Clark -> All Participants: I was sadder when Carl Edwards retired. :)

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: Thank you Carolyn :)

Pamela King -> All Participants: Surprised he didn't retire last year.

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: We will get started momentarily.

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: ah. a loop.

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: Lovely loop!

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: Some last minute adjustments

Arlene Weible -> All Participants: Libraries that are interested in starting a service like this should contact their state library. LSTA money can fund these types of projects!

Daniel Cornwall -> All Participants: +1 to Arlene. Though in AK the grant deadline was 4/1. Always next year though and your state may vary

Arlene Weible -> All Participants: We've seen a big up tick in interest around civic engagement programming in the public libraries in Oregon. Tying topics to ~38quot;in the news~38quot; is a great approach for developing topics.

jocelyn baldwin -> All Participants: This is a great idea.

Malea Walker -> All Participants: So many good ideas here!

Marie Concannon -> All Participants: Alison and Whitney, you are awesome

Kate Tallman -> All Participants: I second this, Marie!!!

Daniel Cornwall -> All Participants: applause!

yael davis -> All Participants: excellent presentation

Rebecca Stockbridge -> All Participants: Great ideas - thanks for sharing!

Bernadette Johnson -> All Participants: Great session! Thanks to the presenters.

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: Audio is getting fixed onsite!

bliane redemer -> All Participants: Wonderful ideas. Thanks!

Malea Walker -> All Participants: Do you have any libguides or similar online presentations?

Mary Heady -> All Participants: What is digitalliteracy.gov?

Rachael Green -> All Participants: Where do you get the ~38quot;today in Congress~38quot;

information - congress.gov?

Alan Stewart -> All Participants: Who actually circulates their government documents?

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: We are trying to (again) sort out the audio issues.

Alison Griffith -> All Participants: I'm not sure who that question was for: We don't subscribe to LibGuides, but there is an archived version of a webinar with GPO that goes into more detail about what Whitney and I are doing

Jane Canfield -> All Participants: My library does not have lib guides so I do fact sheets which I can send out online in email or on Facebook or print and have physical copies in the library

Whitney Gerwitz -> All Participants: <https://www.countable.us/>

Leigh Brown -> All Participants: Thank you for demonstrating ways to show how govt info is relevant to the daily lives of our customers, beyond providing government-related programs (Social Security, Medicare, employment and business law, IRS, etc..).

Kathy hale -> All Participants: For Carolyn, how are COSLA leadership going to push state legislatures to support libraries so they can have government information both federal and state?

David Cismowski -> All Participants: Whitney ~38amp; Alison: Are you able to involve your branch locations in planning and servicing gov doc information initiatives--in order to broaden your gov info outreach?

Sheila Dorsey -> All Participants: We circulate our gov. doc. collection. I always make a point of stressing these are government publications - that is how we define gov. docs. to make it distinct from gov. records.

Leigh Brown -> All Participants: How did you convince library administration to allow you to devote resources to this?

jocelyn baldwin -> All Participants: Here at Oakland University, most are circulating

Jane Canfield -> All Participants: We have some documents that circulate

kate Irwin-Smiler -> All Participants: We circulate some; it's a case by case thing tho.

Marianne Mason -> All Participants: U. Iowa circulates gov publications

Susanne Caro -> All Participants: We circulate most of our materials

Daniel Cornwall -> All Participants: Pretty much all non-microfiche docs get circulated at the Alaska State Library.

Alison Griffith -> All Participants: We circulate whatever we can!!!

Arlene Weible -> All Participants: State Library Associations are also important advocates for libraries at the state level.

barbara m -> All Participants: King County Library System in King County, WA circulates gov't. docs.

Daniel Cornwall -> All Participants: +1 Arlene. So true!

Thomas Fischlschweiger -> All Participants: Ours are reference, but may circulate on a case-by-case basis.

Kirstin Krumsee -> All Participants: We circulate quite a bit at the State Library of Ohio

Andrea Stelljes -> All Participants: Here at Minneapolis Central (Hennepin County Library) we do not circulate our gov docs

Arlene Weible -> All Participants: Oregon's association has a ~38quot;legislative agenda~38quot; that has included advocacy for government information. Asking your state association to create statements in support of government information is a place to start!

Sheila Dorsey -> All Participants: South Carolina State Library circulates our gov. docs.

Ella Shurr -> All Participants: We circulate some of our collection here at CWRU.

Michelle Kubiak -> All Participants: we circulate ours at WVLC

Kathy hale -> All Participants: PA circulates our gov docs

Leigh Brown -> All Participants: Thank you!

Jane Canfield -> All Participants: An impressive number of circulating collections.

Arlene Weible -> All Participants: Also, talk about how this kind of outreach aligns with strategic goals such as public engagement

Leigh Brown -> All Participants: Great idea!

William Kenz -> All Participants: We also circulate gov docs, except for those in reference like those in the legal reference collection. All docs are cataloged and treated as books and media. So most circulate. This is here in MN State Univ Moorhead...

Jane Canfield -> All Participants: I routinely invite other librarians, library staff and our faculty to our webinars

Matt Montgomery -> All Participants: The College of San Mateo circulates all the print docs.

Asteria Ndulute -> All Participants: Our collections are for reference only. They can be photocopied or placed on reserve for student's assignment.

Arlene Weible -> All Participants: More webinars that focus on e-government services would definitely be welcome for the public library crowd!

Alice Wei -> All Participants: Any time on when it is not in beta?

Jane Canfield -> All Participants: I would love to know if there are any academic libraries offering e gov services. I help people find passport applications and citizenship info but informally

Andrea Stelljes -> All Participants: Thank you for this great presentation!

Marianne Mason -> All Participants: Great idea to create more public focused webinars

Daniel Cornwall -> All Participants: The NC Help! webinars seem like a good fit for public libraries - <http://www.nclaonline.org/government-resources/help-im-accidental-government-information-librarian-webinars>

Leigh Brown -> All Participants: Yes, wonderful presentation!

Alison Griffith -> All Participants: Thanks Daniel. I always forget about those!

Whitney Gerwitz -> All Participants: I love the NC Help webinars!

Asteria Ndulute -> All Participants: My library serves Congressional District 3, Al, we do serve people filing taxes and citizenship materials and Falsa applications

Carolyn Ashcraft -> All Participants: Thank you for the opportunity to present information on COSLA. If you want to know more, feel free to reach out to your State Librarian. Contact information can be found at www.cosla.org.

Asteria Ndulute -> All Participants: hank you fgor the presentations.

Alison Griffith -> All Participants: Arlene- agreed. Trying to connect the two = the struggle is real

Carolyn Ashcraft -> All Participants: It's all about finding the best way to collaborate and connect! Keep up the good work you are all doing!

Whitney Gerwitz -> All Participants: We love our law librarians in our area! Shout out to the St. Louis University Law and Washinton University Law law librarians!

Yvonne Williams -> All Participants: Great presentaton.

Daniel Cornwall -> All Participants: applause!

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: Welcome back! We will be getting started again shortly with our third program of the day.

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: We are sorting out some final logistics for this upcoming program.

Malea Walker -> All Participants: Yes!

Scott Matheson -> All Participants: Yes

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: we can hear you!

Jennifer Creevy -> All Participants: Yes!

Daniel Cornwall -> All Participants: Yes tom

Rebecca Stockbridge -> All Participants: Yes

Thomas Waters -> All Participants: Yes, I can hear you

Kathy Hale -> All Participants: In especially smaller public libraries there is one professional librarian to

answer all questions. How can we support these solo type of librarians?

Kathy Hale -> All Participants: Use your Regional and their expertise

Jane Canfield -> All Participants: With multiple roles and increasing budget constraints, we rely heavily on our work-study students and one area of need is training for those students. I am working on a condensed version of the FDLP coordinator certificate for student assistants and if anyone out there wants to collaborate, let me know

kate Irwin-Smiler -> All Participants: jane that's a great idea

Jane Canfield -> All Participants: Let me know if you want to collaborate-send me a personal email

kate Irwin-Smiler -> All Participants: ~38quot;submit~38quot;

Vicki Tate -> All Participants: Sorry, couldn't do poll. I was grayed out.

Michelle Donlin -> All Participants: Poll closed in 30 seconds.

Michelle Donlin -> All Participants: I missed it too

Brent Abercrombie -> All Participants: I wasn't able to answer the poll

Andrew Grace -> All Participants: Same. Can you extend poll time for the next one?

Carla Pritchett -> All Participants: Isn't ILL collaborating nationally?

bliane redemer -> All Participants: missed it also

Andrea Stelljes -> All Participants: Sorry, I needed more than 30 seconds to answer so I missed it :(

Stephanie Bartz -> All Participants: The time limit on the poll was too short. Didn't have time to answer.

Marianne Mason -> All Participants: ~38quot;all of the above~38quot; could have been an option for poll #1

Paula Webb -> All Participants: You can teach local public librarians about resources they could then use to help the public

Susanne Caro -> All Participants: I would love to create traveling exhibits, but need funding

Jane Canfield -> All Participants: good idea Susanne-collaboration might help for getting funding

Freya Anderson -> All Participants: We're in a conundrum: collaborating saves time, but it also takes time. With time at an increasing premium, as we lose staff, being mindful of up front time is crucial.

Kathy Hale -> All Participants: National Digital Public Library (NDPL) and other digital repositories exist in many states

Paula Webb -> All Participants: We also provide free training to the local Native American Tribe, the Poarch Creek

Daniel Cornwall -> All Participants: +1 Freya - good point. Full disclosure, I am her coworker.

Jane Canfield -> All Participants: I reach out to school librarians in the area-Puerto Rico does not have a well-developed public library system so I go to individual schools and reach out to local school systems and do workshops for small groups of school librarians-free stuff from the government is very attractive

Daniel Cornwall -> All Participants: +1 Arlene - same in Alaska. Grants are available to libraries that collaborate.

Alison Griffith -> All Participants: Good point, Arlene! Same in MO

Susanne Caro -> All Participants: Our school librarians have a news letter and a conference- both are good ways to reach out and build relationships

Paula Webb -> All Participants: I have done a Help! Webinar. Very easy to work with.

Thomas Waters -> All Participants: I recommend visiting other depositories in your region, if you have the time and money. Not only do you notice things at other depositories that you can bring back to implement at your own, but their librarians can also point out some areas that you've been blind to when they visit at your library.

Jane Canfield -> All Participants: Our library staff participate in many of the GPO webinars -a selling point is the certificate of participation since we have to do portfolios every 5 years \

Daniel Cornwall -> All Participants: Building on Arlene, states are required to have LSTA plans and make

them public. Can review them to see where your collaboration might fit in.

Jane Canfield -> All Participants: If your library is also a state census data center, that is an easy collaboration for providing census training

Benjamin Aldred -> All Participants: In Northeastern Illinois we have a local group of documents librarians that meet twice annually, NIDL. It's very helpful to know the area resources and to share expertise.

Marianne Mason -> All Participants: GIO was a great collaborative effort but is in flux right now. Revival is in process.

Kathy Hale -> All Participants: Daniel, tell them about the GODORT lib guides and State Agency database

Virtual Speaker -> All Participants: Make sure that as you are chatting that your "send to" field is going to "All Participants" - otherwise, only panelists are seeing your comments,

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: ALL - Please chat to All Participants so everyone can see your comments/questions

Arlene Weible -> All Participants: LSTA State Plans can be found here:
<https://www.ims.gov/grants/grants-state/state-profiles>

Daniel Cornwall -> All Participants: Because Kathy asks - GODORT has a LibGuides subscription. There's a group of about 40 of us who have been working on state information.
<http://godort.libguides.com/stateagencydatabases> . If GPO's LibGuides project gets out of beta, they can be a great hub for FDL collaboration.

Yvonne Williams -> All Participants: Perhaps request airtime on local community channel to make public announcements to promote the FDLP at your library

Daniel Cornwall -> All Participants: pilot not beta

Scott Matheson -> All Participants: yes

Daniel Cornwall -> All Participants: yes

John Skutnik -> All Participants: yes

Arlene Weible -> All Participants: Who is working on the evaluation of GIO?

Jane Canfield -> All Participants: Could we consider setting up a panel discussion on Collaboration in the FDLP at the October conference with the idea of forming a collaboration committee or coming up with recommendations for GPO on how to help us collaborate better?

Gwen Sinclair -> All Participants: GIO is hanging on by a thread and I will recruit more participants after we migrate to LibAnswers.

Arlene Weible -> All Participants: If you have a state-based virtual reference service, there may be possibilities to create a referral group within your local service.

Arlene Weible -> All Participants: School librarians are also very interested in how to do more to combat "fake news" issues

Arlene Weible -> All Participants: It could be a great way to reach out to other librarians

Marianne Mason -> All Participants: Maybe letting our U.S. Congressional Reps. know about the resources the share authenticated "factual" information--Steve King is from Iowa

Andrea Stelljes -> All Participants: Minneapolis Central (Hennepin County) is a PTRC for the state of Minnesota. We have one expert librarian who will work with patrons by appointment and offers a patent searching workshop once a month. The rest of us try to help patrons get started using the uspto.gov website. Just FYI :(

Andrea Stelljes -> All Participants: that should be :)

Pat Behles -> All Participants: Is there any way to make the sound higher? I have my computer all the way up

Pat Behles -> All Participants: thank you

Marie Concannon -> All Participants: Our FDLP fiche is segregated from other fiche. Our FDLP fiche does not smell like vinegar. Our non-FDLP fiche does smell like vinegar.

kate Irwin-Smiler -> All Participants: yay barn raising!

Elizabeth Psyck -> All Participants: This is a silly, but serious question: should I be smelling my fiche? Are there certain periods of fiche that are worse than others? It sounds like FDLP fiche is ok but maybe non-FDLP fiche isn't?

Marie Concannon -> All Participants: The smell of vinegar can hit you as soon as you walk into a room with fiche stored in it

Susanne Caro -> All Participants: I've been testing mine, some that reacts does not smell

kate Irwin-Smiler -> All Participants: aside from smell, test how?

Marie Concannon -> All Participants: Maybe we got lucky with our FDLP fiche if it was stored in a less-humid room... I don't know. But sounds like there's a shelf life at any rate!

Susanne Caro -> All Participants: There are acid test strips you can buy that will indicate the level of acid present

Patty Andersen -> All Participants: I thought that for a while Library of Congress got paper when we all got MF.

kate Irwin-Smiler -> All Participants: thanks susanne.

Kate Tallman -> All Participants: we were always told to keep our diazo separate from our silver halide. is this old advice? I was told that it would cause a reaction and degrade the image

John Olson -> All Participants: Only our NASA and NACA fiche smell

Marianne Mason -> All Participants: U Iowa NASA fiche were degraded. Jelly like

Marie Concannon -> All Participants: Good to know

Susanne Caro -> All Participants: ERIC are the ones that appear to be more of an issue, and NASA

Susanne Caro -> All Participants: Marie, Jelly fiche? do you have images of this?

Marie Concannon -> All Participants: That was Marianne's

Marianne Mason -> All Participants: Nice catch Suzanne

Hugh Truslow -> All Participants: My biggest preservation concern is data on CD-Roms, especially older ones. Will that be within the scope of the obsolete media white paper?

Marie Concannon -> All Participants: Readex put a lot of FDLP materials on fiche and sold it commercially, FYI, because there may be another source for masters

Monica Dorame -> All Participants: At University of New Mexico we had early part of ASI, IIS, SRI fiche that had the vinegary smell and were really warped so we had to get rid of those years

William Kenz -> All Participants: What about the JPRS and FBIS fiche? Ours are discolored but don't smell

Susanne Caro -> All Participants: Does anyone know what the blue fiche is? Is it different from other fiche?

Marie Concannon -> All Participants: This all has huge implications for regionals, since some took fiche instead of paper copy (for example with Y4 docs)

Jane Canfield -> All Participants: We don't have a lot of GPO microfiche, but some. We had to discard some ERIC fiche which was actually purchased at some point and which was totally stuck together and getting eaten by bugs. Warning here is that if you live in a warm area, like Puerto Rico, bugs may also be a problem

Leigh Brown -> All Participants: Concerned about our Congressiona Record microfiche holdings (Proceedings and Debates and Index; Daily Digest).

Freya Anderson -> All Participants: We have a microfilming lab, and use silver halide microfilm for preservation for a lot of other, mostly non-federal, publications. It sounds like the concerns you have aren't with silver. Is that accurate?

Susanne Caro -> All Participants: I'm working on getting photo's of ours and which ones are at risk

kate Irwin-Smiler -> All Participants: + Rich. Swatches even!

Sinai Wood -> All Participants: maybe post images or video clips

Marie Concannon -> All Participants: Yes, and how close do silver and diazo need to be in order to cause the reaction? In the same cabinet? In the same room?

Jane Canfield -> All Participants: How about having samples at the October conference also?

Yvonne Williams -> All Participants: i thnk that's a great idea.

John Olson -> All Participants: microfiche roadshow

Jane Canfield -> All Participants: good idea on bring fiche--I will start packing tonight

kate Irwin-Smiler -> All Participants: ~38quot;bring your variously gross fiche to DLC~38quot; LOL

Yvonne Williams -> All Participants: I was thinking that GPO could bring the samples.

Marie Concannon -> All Participants: I wanna see one that bugs ate!

Freya Anderson -> All Participants: Sounds like relatively good microform preservation conditions might be a silver lining to having weaker sun in Alaska!

William Kenz -> All Participants: Off topic a bit, but we still house a large colleccion of those Readex Serial Set Micro-Cards. They are still perfect, and I've been working with them for for 33 yrs here. Problem is, the readers are impossibel to service so we have to be really careful. But the images are remarkably still great

Susanne Caro -> All Participants: Anyone planning to digitize their fiche?

Beth Downing -> All Participants: When is the webinar?

Sandra McAninch -> All Participants: Does GPO or their contractor have the capability to digitize fiche?

Melissa Bernstein -> All Participants: I think that's sort of what I was asking (re: digitizing fiche).

Kirstin Krumsee -> All Participants: Susanne, very very slowly

Melissa Bernstein -> All Participants: Webinar is on May 9

Ashley Dahlen -> All Participants: The May 9 webinar will be announced shortly along with the registration. Stay tuned!

Sandra McAninch -> All Participants: + 1 regarding Readex microprint. It's holding up just fine.

Susanne Caro -> All Participants: I have computer reels (census), what can/should I do with those?

Jane Canfield -> All Participants: ok Marie, I will bring one that the bugs ate parts of

Susanne Caro -> All Participants: I don't know the history of the reels

Susanne Caro -> All Participants: Ithink they are from the 1980 census

Jane Canfield -> All Participants: yes, our census stuff is state data center, but it's the ERIC microfiche that got eaten by bugs

Vicki Tate -> All Participants: We also have reels of published population census 1790-1970 from Research Press.

Marie Concannon -> All Participants: computer data reels or microfilm reels?

Chris Brown -> All Participants: There is a significant percentage of microfiche that doesn't need to be preserved, since it was also distributed in print format or has otherwise been digitized. We probably need to do an inventory of what is only on fiche.

Daniel Cornwall -> All Participants: Chris - good point.

Gwen Sinclair -> All Participants: We have wood samples from Supreme Commander in Japan -- not depository item

Daniel Cornwall -> All Participants: Gwen - wow!

Mary Ann Ries -> All Participants: I disagree it provides info as to the env. in the past much like core samples

Aimee Quinn -> All Participants: Chris is correct. There is also the challenge that many fiche was sent to depository libraries which were added to depository collections but are not actually part of the FDLP because they came through a different depository system. They still need to be preserved and we should use the same preservation practices for them.

Jane Canfield -> All Participants: We have original long playing records of Puerto Rican artists in our Music Room-not depository but cool

Aimee Quinn -> All Participants: To my knowledge, a complete inventory of FDLP fiche has not been compiled.

Susanne Caro -> All Participants: Red, vinyl Somkey Bear LP

William Kenz -> All Participants: I only brought up the JPRS (Joint Publications Research Service) and FBIS (Foreign Broadcast Information Service) fiche is that they provided excellent translations of foreign press and were very helpful for research. If one day they were available online, they'd prove really useful again.

Sandra McAninch -> All Participants: Many depositories have been told that they do not have to offer fiche that they want to discard. I see this as another real threat to the survival of unique titles on fiche. I hope the community will express concern about this practice.

Daniel Cornwall -> All Participants: Susanne - only you can prevent forest fires.

Marie Concannon -> All Participants: +1 William Kenz

Aimee Quinn -> All Participants: Yes, Sandy,, it is a real threat to unique titles on fiche. I would say it is the same to any format with unique titles.

Daniel Cornwall -> All Participants: William Kenz - very true!

Laura Sare -> All Participants: we can't hear the answer

Laura Sare -> All Participants: thanks for the repeat

Susanne Caro -> All Participants: We have hand-colored vegetation maps, rescued from a dumpster, might pair well with your soil samples. :)

Gwen Sinclair -> All Participants: There are a few docs that had microfiche in pockets, too.

Aimee Quinn -> All Participants: I'm sorry, are these soil samples?

Kirstin Krumsee -> All Participants: Yes

Mary Ann Ries -> All Participants: We to nail down the unique titles on fiche, who still has the fiche, and in what condition it is in, and finally to decide on a preservation method

Kirstin Krumsee -> All Participants: From all across the country

Hugh Truslow -> All Participants: Re JPRS/FBIS - to what extent are there known inadequacies to the digitized Readex version?

Vicki Tate -> All Participants: We still include MF versions within our disposal lists to the Regionals/Selectives.

Daniel Cornwall -> All Participants: FBIS - Foreign Broadcasting Information Service - translations of foreign press

William Kenz -> All Participants: see above for full name of the two agencies...

Marie Concannon -> All Participants: sounds time consuming, OMG

Susanne Caro -> All Participants: Sadly, we don't have a lot of room for more fiche. It is difficult to talk the admin in getting more cabinmates for something that is rarely used. Are there any microformat preservation partners?

jocelyn baldwin -> All Participants: We still include MF within our disposal lists to Univ. of Minn. is I see that don't have.

Yvonne Williams -> All Participants: So do we at Memphis Public Library.

jocelyn baldwin -> All Participants: We still include MF within our disposal lists to Univ. of Minn. IF I see that don't have.

William Kenz -> All Participants: Can you email this info?

Aimee Quinn -> All Participants: <https://www.cia.gov/library/readingroom/collection/jprs>

William Kenz -> All Participants: Thanks Aimee

William Kenz -> All Participants: And only the ED's, not the EJ's, from ERIC

Asteria Ndulute -> All Participants: Humidity control is an issue in my library. Disposal of FDLP materials

have to be listed as required for selective libraries.

Vicki Tate -> All Participants: ERIC microfiche ED (non-serials) collection was available for purchase. We did not purchase the EJ (journals) collection

Beth Downing -> All Participants: We purchased the entire collection. Some of the most degraded fiche we have is in our ERIC collection.

Bernadette Johnson -> All Participants: Thank you!

Laura Sare -> All Participants: thank you!

Thomas Waters -> All Participants: Asteria, a regional can tell a selective not to list items in certain ranges or formats. Essentially, they're giving you approval to discard it upfront in such a circumstance.

Mary Ann Ries -> All Participants: Thank you

Jan Whitfield -> All Participants: thanks very much

Mary Clark -> All Participants: Thank you all! Great sessions today.

Perveen Rustomfram -> All Participants: Thank you! Very informative!

Melissa Bernstein -> All Participants: fdlpoutreach@gpo.gov

Susanne Caro -> All Participants: Thank you!

min shaheen -> All Participants: Thank you all.

Andrea Stelljes -> All Participants: Thank you!

Jane Canfield -> All Participants: great sessions today

Marie Concannon -> All Participants: Thanks!

William Kenz -> All Participants: Yes, all wonderful sessions. Much appreciated.

---End Transcript---